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5 October 2023
By email:

Lyn Camilleri
General Manager
Competition Exemptions

Dear Ms Camilleri

Commonwealth Bank of Australia & Ors application for authorisation AA1000640 — Consent to
extension under section 90(10A) of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth) (CCA)

We refer to the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission's letter of 4 October 2023
regarding the above listed application for authorisation lodged by the Commonwealth Bank of
Australia, Westpac Banking Corporation, Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited, National
Australia Bank Limited and Macquarie Bank Limited (Applicants).

The Applicants consent to an extension of the relevant period for consideration of the application to 16
April 2024 pursuant to s 90(10A) of the CCA.

Yours sincerely
Gilbert + Tobin

Elizabeth Avery Haidee Leung

Partner Special Counsel
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